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Thomas Viaduct Middle School R&P Classroom Remodel (Non-Wage) 

BID # 034.22.B4 

 

Addendum 2 

Date: March 22, 2022 

 

Items 

1. Attached Pre-Bid Site Visit Sign-In Sheet. 

2. Attached Pre-Bid RFI Log with attached drawings. 

3. Attached Bid Clarification No.2 from DLR Group with attached drawings. 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 





Thomas Viaduct Middle School Renovation Project

Bid Number: 032.20.B4

March 22, 2022

Item No. Question Answer

1

Drawing 3A/AD1.0, Door B61 is not the same swing as the existing condition. Hardware 

Set 1 does not show installing hinge and jamb blanks, a full surface continuous hinge or 

using a full escheteuon lockset to cover the cylinder hole that will now be on the inside 

of the door. How do you want to address this issue?

Include the following clarifications to Sheet AD1.0: At 3A/AD1.0, the Keynote #21 will 

be revised to “Remove Door and Frame for reinstallation at at new Classroom B-61. 

Door will swing into the classroom. Existing door to be modified with a cut out at the 

bottom of door for a Lexan panel. See detail 5A/A1.4 Type 1 Door for the Lexan panel 

size at bottom half of door." 2) At 5C/AC1.0, keynote #20 will be revised to the 

following, "Door and Frame to remain."

2

Drawing 6D/A1.4, Door schedule, Door B60, Note 5, Door 60 is left hand reverse and 

door A68 is right hand. The hand is correct swing but can you verify that the cylinder will 

not be on the inside of the door when the door is at its new location?

Include the following clarifications to Sheet A1.4 detail 6D: Pertaining to Door A72, 

revise Door Note 1 to "Existing Frame to Remain". Pertaining to Door B60, revise 

Remarks to Note 6 to "Reinstalled existing door and frame salvaged from Storage B61 

door. Cut door for Lexan panel installation per Door Type 1 panel size."

3
Drawing A1.1, Keynotes:

3.1 Note 7, What type of window treatment are we matching? What is the existing?

Existing as seen in attached photo and walk-through. They appear to be aluminum slats. 

In classroom B60, there are three windows at approximately (4’ x 7’-10” verify in field) 

that will require a window treatment each. In addition, there are two storefront 

window systems that will need (4) window treatments approximately 3’-4” x 11’-4” (to 

be verified in field). In classroom B61, there are also three windows at approximately 

(4’ x 7’-10” verify in field) that will require a window treatment each and one (1) 

window treatment for the storefront that measures approximately 3’-4” x 11’-4” to be 

verified in field.

4
Drawing A1.1, Keynotes:

3.2 Note 8, What is the existing clock type that we have to match?

A new wall clock will not be needed. Revise Keynote 8 to read, "Reinstall clock removed 

from rooms A72 and B60."

5

Drawing A1.1, Keynotes:

3.2  Note 14, Can you send a photo or give us a specification of the existing signage we 

must match?

Provide room signs manufactured and/or supplied by Andco Industries or by Signs and 

Wonders Inc. 410-442-8243. Room signs shall meet ADA requirements. Mount signs at 

height to meet ADA. See attached photo of the existing signage includes text and 

braille.

6 The site visit shows different receptacle colors. What color are we matching?
Black receptacles are typical outlets, grey receptacles are for computer power 

specifically.  Only use grey receptacles where computer power is indicated.

7 Will there be summer school at this facility? This school is not currently scheduled to host summer school.

8 Who is doing the final cleaning and waxing of the floors? Contractor is responsible for final cleaning and waxing of new flooring.

9
Do you have the original fire alarm drawings showing the candelas for the existing 

devices?
See attached existing fire alarm drawings.

TVMS Pre-Bid RFI Log
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Thomas Viaduct Middle School Renovation Project

Bid Number: 032.20.B4

March 22, 2022

Item No. Question Answer

TVMS Pre-Bid RFI Log

10 What is the height to the existing deck in B60, B61 and hallway?
The roof at the existing R/P Activity Room is a hip roof. The bottom of the chord at the 

hallway per the existing drawings is at 21’-6”.

11
Please provide a specification for the Visual Display Boards as there do not appear to be 

any specifications regarding this in the project documents

Tack Boards and Marker Boards and Projection Boards. Color shall be natural Tan for 

Tack Boards. Provide box type chalk trays, flat trays are not acceptable. Manufacturer 

for Tack Boards and Marker Boards: Claridge, ARCO Products Inc., Marsh.

12

Please clarify if the general contractor is to list out all subcontractors to be utilized on 

the bid form as there are only three (3) lines on the bid form to list the proposed 

subcontractors.

GC shall list all sub-contractors, provide separate document as needed.

13
Do to the size and nature of this project, will the GC be required to provide a field office 

trailer or will an adjacent room be available for use as a meeting area?

The school has approved the contractor to use a classroom of the school over the 

summer for storage of the furniture, and for on-site meetings in lieu of a trailer.  The 

school has offered classroom B03, the home economics classroom north of the two 

new classrooms being created.  Contractor needs to take photographic evidence of 

existing conditions, and the space must be cleaned, and any repair required, at the end 

of the summer for the school to use.

14
Who is responsible for clearing out the classrooms of desks, chairs, misc items, etc. 

before construction starts?

GC is responssible for removal, storage, and relocation of furniture and equipment.  

Personal materials shall be packed by the school.  GC to provide a written and visual 

inventory prior to moving any furniture or equipment.

15

The spec for Thomas Viaduct mentions wood veneer casework however, it seems mostly 

plastic laminate manufacturers are listed.  Is the casework intended to be p-lam or wood 

veneer?  

The casework is intended to be p-lam.

16

Will substitute products for casework be accepted if they match the design intent and 

are comparable products? We have heard that Stevens does not have capacity for this 

summer.  We do have availability with Campbell Rhea if you will accept a substitution.

For any substitution request, complete technical data, specifications, and description of 

substitutions must be accompanied with the substitution request. The contractor must 

certify that the proposed substitution has been fully investigated and determined to be 

equal or superior in all respects to the specified product.
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Existing Window Treatment 

 



Existing Signage 

 









 

DLR Group of D.C., P.C. 

a District of Columbia professional corporation 
 

419 7th Street NW, 2nd Floor 

Washington, D.C.  20007 

 

 

March 22, 2022 

 

 

BID CLARIFICATION NO. 2 

TO THE DRAWINGS 

FOR 

 

HOWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM 

THOMAS VIADUCT MIDDLE SCHOOL CLASSROOM RENOVATION  

DLR Group Project No. 56-22107-00 

 

Prepared by: 

DLR Group  

419 7th Street NW, 2nd Floor 

Washington, DC 20004 

 

The Drawings and Specifications for the above-named Project, dated March 01, 2022, are modified, amended, 

and supplemented as set forth in this Addendum, dated March 11, 2022, and shall be taken into account in 

preparing Bids. The Addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents. 

 

Wherein the Addendum is in conflict with the Specifications and Drawings, the requirements of this Addendum 

shall govern. 

 

ITEM NO. 1 –  At Sheet AD1.0, the following clarifications should be applied: 

• The Keynote  #21 will be revised to “Remove Door and Frame for reinstallation at the new 

Classroom B-61. Door will swing into the classroom. Existing door to be modified with a cut out 

at the bottom of door for a Lexan panel insert. See detail 5A/A1.4 Type 1 Door for the Lexan 

panel size at bottom half of door."  

• At  5C/AC1.0, keynote #20 will be revised to the following, "Door and Frame to remain." 

• Door swing at existing B61 was revised to swing into the room 

 

 

ITEM NO. 2 – At Sheet A1.4 detail 6D/Door Schedule, make the following changes: 

• Pertaining to Door A72, revise Door Note 1 to "Existing Frame to Remain".  

• Pertaining to Door B60, revise Remarks to Note 6  to "Reinstalled  existing door and frame 

salvaged from Storage B61 door. Cut door for Lexan panel installation per Door Type 1 panel 

size." 

• At  doors B61 and door B-60, Furnish floor and/or wall stops to match existing. All stops shall 

be heavy duty cast. Comply with ASI/BHMA A156.16. 

 

 

ITEM NO. 3 – At Sheet A1.1, make the following revisions : 
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• At detail 3A/A1.1, change door swing at B-61 to RH into the classroom 

• At detail 5C/A1.1, change door at A-72 to existing door and frame to remain. 

• Change keynote #8 to “Reinstall clock removed from room A72 and B60.” 

• At detail 3/A, add keynote 15 “Provide flag holder.”   

 

ITEM NO. 4 – Provide the following information to the specifications, Division 10 Specialties: 

• Provide room signs to match existing that are manufactured and/or supplied by Andco 

Industries, or by Signs and Wonders Inc. 410-442-8243, or equivalent. 

• Tack Boards and Marker Boards and Projector Boards, aluminum framed trim and accessories 

to match existing classroom details. Color shall be natural Tan for Tack Boards. Provide marker 

trays at markerboards. Provide trim clips and mullion trim between markerboard and tack 

board. Provide same length display rail at top of all Markerboards. Manufacturer for Tack 

Boards and Marker Boards: Marsh (1-800-426-4244), Claridge, ARCO Products Inc . 

• Flag Holder shall be wall mounted Model EWC as manufactured by U.S.D.  Flag service, 

Frederick, MD 301- 473-8141 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 






